## NOTICE TO RESIDENTS TOWN OF CRESCENT MINUTES FOR MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2011 7:00 P.M., CRESCENT TOWN HALL

CALL TO ORDER Chairman Bill Treder called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was properly posted. ROLL CALL Roll Call was taken. Members present were:

William Treder, Chairman	Tracy Hartman, Clerk
Grady Hartman, Supervisor I	
Adrian Turgeon, Supervisor II	

Treasurer Carla Fletcher was not present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by G. Hartman to approve the agenda. Seconded by Turgeon. All aye. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Turgeon to approve minutes from February 8, 2011. Seconded by G. Hartman. All aye. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT No report

## FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Ken Orton was present and gave an oral and written report to the Board. There were two calls in the Town of Crescent in February. They have also signed five new members to the fire department. They have three people going to the entry level training this month. They also received a fire fighter who was previously trained at another department. The DNR grant is coming due, that was \$1467.00 grant. We have to pay that and then the DNR reimburses us for half of the grant. Orton asked if the by-laws have been approved, Treder is still looking at them.

Motion by G. Hartman to approve the \$1467.00 for the DNR grant. Seconded by Turgeon. All aye. Motion carried.

## FIRST RESPONDER'S REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Ken Orton gave the report for the first responders. There were eight calls in the Town of Crescent. There were no purchases. Zeske ordered new software that was suppose to upgrade the old defibrillator, however, it did not work and has been sent back to Zoll to see if they can fix it.

## COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR'S REPORT

Jack Young was present. He stated that redistricting is going along slowly. They are trying to keep the townships and the school districts whole, however, he doesn't know how it is going to work. This needs to be

done soon and the Town will get a vote if they want the redistricting to go through. The ordinance on chickens is also going before the Board next month. Young stated that he is against the ordinance as it is currently written. Young also stated that he heard Corp Counsel is putting together a resolution that the County Chair wants a committee put together to look at how the Governor's budget will affect the County.

LIBRARY REPORT None

TOWN PLAN COMMISSION REPORT None

UNIFORM DWELLING INSPECTOR'S REPORT None

OLD BUSINESS None

NEW BUSINESS Discussion/Possible Decision RE: Schedule April Meeting <u>Motion by G. Hartman to change the April meeting to be immediately following the Annual meeting.</u> Seconded <u>by Turgeon. All aye. Motion carried.</u>

Discussion/Possible Decision RE: Jack Young, ATV Access

Todd Henkel stated that he was approached by John Bailey, Lincoln County asking if they would seek approval from Towns to open the road to access the Lincoln County ATV trails. They would like to get all roads approved for ATV access, however, if that isn't approved they have a route that they would ask for. Henkel stated that he would start a club that would help fund any signs that are needed, he has also been in contact with the Oneida County Club and they are in full support of this. Young stated that Lincoln County has opened all of the County Roads to ATV's. Young stated that these would be assigned as a "route" not a "trail" which means that they have permission to take the road to get to a trail. Hartman asked what Nokomis set as a speed limit on their roads. Another resident stated that they talked about 10 or 15 but he didn't hear the final decision. Hartman, Turgeon and Treder stated that they are all in agreement with it. Treder stated that he believes Oneida County is behind in ATV rules. Hartman stated that he would like to play with the language and get this posted. Someone asked if part of the language could include UTV. Gary Cirilli stated that they are not allowed in Oneida County because of size. Young stated that he believes there is going to be future problems with the snowmobile trails because many of the paper mills have sold their property and the banks that own that property are not allowing the previous easements to continue. Cirilli clarified that this ordinance does not include the current snowmobile trails. Hartman stated that he would like to table the ordinance and address it at next months meeting. Treder asked if there was any other discussion or comments to this issue.

Discussion/Possible Decision RE: Approve Applications for Operator's Licenses, Linda Behm Motion by Grady Hartman to approve the operators licenses of Whitney Huebner and Linda Behm. Seconded by Turgeon. All aye. Motion carried.

Discussion/Possible Decision RE: Approve Driveway Permits None

FIFTEEN MINUTES OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION Gary Gobert asked for copies of last November's budget, minutes and agenda. T. Hartman will e-mail them. Young asked why the Town Hall is so dirty. It was recently rented by the girl scouts and had not been cleaned yet.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE None

Motion by G. Hartman to approve vouchers as submitted and adjourn at 8:00 p.m. Seconded by Turgeon. All aye. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Tracy Hartman Municipal Clerk